
 

High Wycombe Town Committee Agenda 
Date: Tuesday 26 September 2023 

Time: 7.00 pm 

Venue: Council Chamber QVRQueen Victoria Road High Wycombe Bucks HP11 1BB 

Membership: 

S Raja (Chairman), T Green (Vice-Chairman), A Baughan, L Clarke OBE, D Hayday, A Hussain, 
Maz Hussain, Majid Hussain, M Hussain JP, J Wassell, M Knight, S Guy, S Barrett, O Hayday, 
K Bates, I Hussain, A Alam, M Angell, M Ayub, N Rana, M Smith, N Thomas, P Turner and 
K Wood 

Webcasting notice 

Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the council's 
website. At the start of the meeting the chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is 
being filmed. 

You should be aware that the council is a data controller under the Data Protection Act. 
Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with the council’s 
published policy. 

Therefore, by entering the meeting room you are consenting to being filmed and to the 
possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes. 
If members of the public do not wish to have their image captured they should ask the 
committee clerk, who will advise where to sit. 

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the monitoring officer at 
monitoringofficer@buckinghamshire.gov.uk. 

Agenda Item 
 

Time Page No 
 
1 APOLOGIES 19:00  
 To receive any apologies for absence 

 
  

 
2 MINUTES OF LAST MEETING  3 - 6 
 To confirm the minutes of the last meeting held on 20 

June 2023   
  

mailto:monitoringofficer@buckinghamshire.gov.uk


  
3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 To receive any declarations of interest 

 
  

 
4 PRESENTATION  - UPDATE ON  E-SCOOTERS IN HIGH 

WYCOMBE (VERBAL REPORT) 
19:05  

 Hannah Joyce 
 

  
 
5 HIGH WYCOMBE COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW 

(VERBAL REPORT) 
19:20  

 Nick Graham  
 

  
 
6 HIGH WYCOMBE BUS SERVICE CHANGES (VERBAL 

REPORT) 
19:35  

 Lindsey Vallis 
 

  
 
7 PRESENTATION - CHILTERN RANGERS (VERBAL REPORT) 19:50  
 John Shaw  

 
  

 
8 PRESENTATION - MARLOW FILM STUDIO - THE LOCAL 

POTENTIAL OF THE WEST LONDON CLUSTER 
20:05  

 Robert Laycock, CEO of the Studios 
 

  
 
9 PRESENTATION - CHILTERN SHOPPING CENTRE (VERBAL 

REPORT) 
20:20  

 Edward Ellis-Butler 
 

  
 
10 SPECIAL EXPENSES 20:35 7 - 12 
 Fiorella Mugari 

 
  

 
11 WORK PROGRAMME  13 - 14 
     
12 DATE OF NEXT MEETING   
 21 November 2023 7pm 

 
  

 
If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of 
a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support 
in place. 

For further information please contact: Iram Malik democracy@buckinghamshire.gov.uk 
01494 421204 



 

Buckinghamshire Council 

High Wycombe Town Committee  
 
 
 

 

Minutes 
 
MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HIGH WYCOMBE TOWN COMMITTEE HELD ON TUESDAY 20 JUNE 
2023 COMMENCING AT 7PM AND CONCLUDING AT 9.00 PM 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
 
S Raja, T Green, A Baughan, A Hussain, M Hussain, M Hussain JP, J Wassell, S Guy, K Bates, I Hussain, 
A Alam, M Ayub, N Rana, M Smith, N Thomas and K Wood 
 
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 
 
Nicola Surman, Fiorella Mugari, David Harvey, Shabnam Ali, James Smith, Ivana Stanisic, Nick Graham 
Rupert Zierler, Jonathon Fuller, Angela Bond and Iram Malik  
 
  
 
  
1 1 MINUTE SILENCE 

 
 Members observed a minute of silence in remembrance of Mrs K Peatey who had sadly passed 

away in recent days. 
  
In paying tribute, Councillor Green stated that Mrs Peaty epitomised High Wycombe and had 
been involved in a whole host of activities over a long period of time. During her time as 
Councillor she had served as both Leader and Chairman of Wycombe District Council and as 
Mayor of the Town. Furthermore, she possessed may skills and attributes which she had 
devoted to the town. Mrs Peatey was very proud of High Wycombe and her role in the running 
of it over many years of service. As such the whole Committee wholeheartedly agreed that it 
was right that she should be remembered in the appropriate way. 
  

2 APOLOGIES 
 

 Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs: Mr & Mrs Hayday, Barrett, Knight Clarke and 
Maz Hussain. 
  

3 APPOINTMENT OF VICE- CHAIRMAN 
 

 RESOLVED: That Councillor A R Green be appointed as Vice – Chairman of the High Wycombe 
Town Committee for the 2023/24 Municipal Year.   
  

4 MINUTES OF LAST MEETING 

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



 RESOLVED: That the minutes of the last meeting held on 14 March and 17 May 2023 be 
confirmed as a true record.  
  

5 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

 Councillor A Hussain declared an interest in item 5 (Curve Building) and withdrew from the 
meeting as he had ownership of a property adjoining the building. 
  
Councillor S Raja (Chairman of the Committee) declared an interest in agenda item 5 (Curve 
Building) and withdrew from the meeting. 
  
Councillor A R Green (Vice Chairman) in the absence of the Chairman took the Chair for the 
remainder of the meeting. 
  
  
  

6 PRESENTATION ON THE CURVE BUILDING 
 

 (Councillor A R Green in the Chair) 
  
A presentation was delivered on the Curve building which was a scheme to redevelop a building 
in High Wycombe to offer new housing and commercial spaces.   
  
The representatives of the owners of the Curve building (former Eden Nightclub) presented 
initial design ideas for the site and outlined the aspirations of the new owners to deliver mixed-
used residential led development of the site. 
  
A number of questions followed relating to the development, including one on the likely 
timeframe, availability of parking and the plans for the flyover. A question was also raised 
regarding the height of the proposed building in comparison to the adjacent hotel, and the likely 
sight line, and whether the church would still be visible. 
 
Members thanked the presenters for their time and for the interesting overview and update.    
   
RESOLVED: That the presentation be noted 
  

7 HIGH WYCOMBE REGENERATION PROGRAMME UPDATE 
 

 Members received an update report on the Town Centre Regeneration.  The meeting was 
informed that Local Economic and Regeneration team continued to develop a multi- faceted 
work programme focusing on the regeneration of the town centre and Cressex area in 
conjunction with a variety of partners from both the public and private sectors. 
  
Members were requested to note the report which was submitted for information. 
  
One of the major issues voiced by Members was that of safety concerns within the town centre 
and surrounding areas, which in turn had an impact on people`s intention/ability to walk or 
cycle.  It was highlighted by another member that whilst Thames Valley Police continued to face 
staffing difficulties, the matter needed to be escalated ad the levels of anti- social behaviour 
remained consistently high in comparison to Aylesbury. In addition, it was evident that such 
behaviour was now beginning to move away from the town centre and into other areas often 
outside of businesses. It was felt that the urgent matter of anti social behaviour needed to be 

Page 4



tackled as a whole.   
  
The extent of the problem was acknowledged by the presenting officer, who stated that it was a 
challenge that stakeholders continued to work on and aimed to provide both short and long 
term solutions.  
  
Another issue raised was regarding the markets which had dropped significantly in both quality 
and number. It was confirmed that new ways of making improvements were being explored 
including a new campaign aimed at attracting new traders within the town. 
  
RESOLVED: That 
  

(i)                  The report be noted 
  

(ii)                Markets be included in a future update report on the town centre.  
  

8 COMMUNITY AND FACILITIES GRANTS - PROPOSED CHANGES 
 

 A report was considered which stated that the current process of the grants function was being 
reviewed. The grants were for projects withing the unparished area of High Wycombe, with an 
annual budget of £10,000 for the voluntary and community sector and another £10,000 for the 
provision of grants to facilities which had community use as their primary purpose. 
  
The report also highlighted the proposed changes which had been identified following internal 
consultation with those involved in the process of awarding grants.   
  
In considering the report a number of questions arose, and an amendment which was suggested 
as a change to the process was to request all applicants making a claim to be required to 
possess an equal opportunities policy within their terms of reference or within their 
organisations framework, and to abide by it. This change was agreed by Members as a whole. 
  
RESOLVED: That the report be noted and the proposed changes be agreed, subject to the 
inclusion of a requirement for applicants to have an equal opportunities policy in place   
    

9 HIGH WYCOMBE TRAVEL CONSULTATION OVERVIEW 
 

 A report was submitted which requested that the summary of the public consultation results on 
the draft Transport Strategy and Local Cycling and Walking Infrastructure Plan (LCWIP), be 
noted. The report also outlined the proposed next steps for progressing the draft plans through 
to adoption and highlighted that a separate briefing was being arranged with local Members 
relating to this. 
  
Members considered the report and asked various questions some of which were answered 
whilst others would be followed up in the separate briefing. 
  
One such question related to where the flyers, posters and banners had been displayed across 
14 locations in High Wycombe as part of the consultation.  It was confirmed that this had 
primarily been in central locations such as the train station, and the business park. Further 
information would be provided at the forthcoming briefing. 
  
RESOLVED: That the report be noted.  
  

Page 5



10 SPECIAL EXPENSES OUTTURN 2022/23 
 

 Members considered a report on the revenue outturn position for 2022/23 and its impact on 
working balances at year end for the High Wycombe Town Committee. The net position for the 
year was £225k, a forecast underspend of £203k against a total budget £428k. The table set out 
on page 83 of the agenda pack highlighted the details at activity level. 
  
The impact of activities conducted in 2022/23 were provided in the table on page 85 of the 
agenda pack. Members noted that the working balances as of March was £718k a figure higher 
than the minimum level of £150k. It was emphasised that the year end accounting for the 
council was yet to be finalised, and that the amount had been set aside as a reserve and ring 
fenced for the High Wycombe Town Committee. 
  
The presenting officer also brought Members` attention to the underspends on recreation 
grounds, community grants and footway lighting and the expenditure budget underspend of 
£141k for the cemeteries category as well as small overspends on War Memorial and 
Allotments. 
  
A number of questions arose, some of which were answered in meeting. A list of recreation 
grounds covered by special expenses would be provided individually following the meeting. 
  
RESOLVED: That the report be noted 
  

11 WORK PROGRAMME 
 

 RESOLVED:  
  

(i)                  That the work programme be noted.  
  

(ii)                Update items on CIL monies and the Bucks University regeneration programme be 
included for the scheduled September meeting 

  
12 DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

 
 The next meeting was scheduled to take place on Tuesday 26 September 2023 at 7pm. 

  

Page 6



 

 

 

 

 

 

  

High Wycombe Town 
Committee Special Expenses 
Quarter 1 2023/24 

Author: Tamsin Lloyd-James, Accountant

Responsible Person: Fiorella Mugari, Head of Finance - Communities

Date: 26 September 2023

Author:

Date:

Page 7

Agenda Item 10



HWTC Special Expenses Q1 2023-24  Page 2 of 5 

Table of Contents 

High Wycombe Town Committee Special Expenses Quarter 1 2023/24 ...................................1 

Introduction ............................................................................................................................3 

Special Expenses Q1 Forecast 2023/24 ....................................................................................3 

Commentary on variances ................................................................................................................4 

Impact on Working Balances ............................................................................................................4 

Appendix A .............................................................................................................................5 

 

  

Page 8

https://buckscc.sharepoint.com/sites/BCFinance/sub_04_FIN01/03_Communities/Special%20Expenses%20-%20HWTC%20High%20Wycombe%20Town%20Committee/2023-24/Q1/HWTC%20Finance%20Report%20Q1%202023-2024.docx#_Toc145587145


HWTC Special Expenses Q1 2023-24  Page 3 of 5 

Introduction  
Committee are asked to consider and acknowledge the Q1 forecast position for 2023/24. This 
report sets out the 2023/24 revenue forecast position and the impact on working balances at 
year end for High Wycombe Town Committee.   
 

Special Expenses Q1 Forecast 2023/24 
The net forecast outturn position for 2023/24 is £508k, with no current variance in the 
forecast.  The table below provides the detail at activity level. 
 

Activity Area Analysis 2023/24 
Budget 

YTD 
Actuals          

FY 
Forecast         Variance                  

    £ £ £ £ 
Exp 1,800 0 1,800 0 
Inc 0 0 0 0 Footway Lighting 
Net Exp 1,800 0 1,800 0 
Exp 504,013 40,808 504,013 0 
Inc -253,340 -54,595 -253,340 0 Cemeteries 
Net Exp 250,673 -13,788 250,673 0 
Exp 3,000 0 3,000 0 
Inc 0 0 0 0 Town Twinning 
Net Exp 3,000 0 3,000 0 
Exp 22,733 3,669 22,733 0 
Inc 0 0 0 0 Community Grants 
Net Exp 22,733 3,669 22,733 0 
Exp 164,811 6,551 164,811 0 
Inc 0 0 0 0 Recreation Grounds (Local) 
Net Exp 164,811 6,551 164,811 0 
Exp 49,934 3,581 49,934 0 
Inc -60 0 -60 0 Allotments 
Net Exp 49,874 3,581 49,874 0 
Exp 3,000 0 3,000 0 
Inc 0 0 0 0 War Memorial 
Net Exp 3,000 0 3,000 0 
Exp 12,000 12,000 12,000 0 
Inc 0 0 0 0 Wycombe Events 
Net Exp 12,000 12,000 12,000 0 
Exp 761,291 66,609 761,291 0 
Inc -253,400 -54,595 -253,400 0 TOTAL 
Net Exp 507,891 12,014 507,891 0 

 
 

Page 9



HWTC Special Expenses Q1 2023-24  Page 4 of 5 

Commentary on variances 
As at Q1 there are currently no variances being forecast. This will change as the year 
progresses. 
 
Community Grants 
The following grant applications have been approved so far this year: 
 

Name Quarter Date  Amount  
Wycombe Mind – The Festival of Wellbeing 
2023 (partially awarded)   

Q1 
11/04/2023 £     430.00  

Micklefield Community Association – 
Coronation Rock, Family Fun Day 

Q1 
14/04/2023 £    966.00 

Lighthouse Cressex – Summer Holiday 
Programme 

Q1 
06/06/2023 £  1,500.00 

Wycombe Women’s Aid – Summer 
Playscheme 

Q2 
14/07/2023 £     800.00 

   Total £  3,696.00  
 
Details of all grants (included those that have been declined) can be found in Appendix A. 
 
At the time of reporting, there are no grants currently in the pipeline. 

Impact on Working Balances 
The impact of 2023/24 activities are given in the table below:   
 

  £ £ 
Balance at 1st April 2023   -717,888 
Revenue Expenditure Forecast 507,891   
Precept -424,456   
Interest -21,486   
Movement in reserves    61,949 
Balance c/f 31st March 2024   -655,939 

 
The working balance as at June 2023 is £656k which is higher than the recommended minimum 
level of £150k. Please note that the year-end accounting for the council is not yet finalised, 
which includes these provisional figures. This amount is set aside as an earmarked reserve and 
therefore ring-fenced for HWTC.  
  

Page 10



HWTC Special Expenses Q1 2023-24  Page 5 of 5 

Appendix A 

2023/24 Community Support Grants    

Organisations Project/Event/Activity Outcome Requested Awarded/Status 
Date 
Awarded 

Wycombe 
Mind 

The Festival of 
Wellbeing 2023 

Partially 
Awarded  £860.00 £430.00 11/04/2023 

Micklefield 
Community 
Association 

Coronation Rock - 
Family Fun Day Awarded  £966.00 £966.00 14/04/2023 

Wycombe 
Food Hub Coronation Tea Party 

Partially 
Awarded 
£269.90 - 
Withdrawn 
by applicant £1,500.00 £0.00 05/05/2023 

Lighthouse 
Cressex 

Summer Holiday 
Programme Awarded  £1,500.00 £1,500.00 06/06/2023 

Wycombe 
Women's Aid Summer Playscheme Awarded  £800.00 £800.00 14/07/2023 

Chiltern Hills 
Brass Concert 

Declined 
(did not 
apply in time 
for 
processing) £1,000.00 £0.00 14/07/2023 

Bucks Historic 
Building Trust 

Feel Good Well-being 
and Art Sessions 

Declined 
(did not 
meet 
criteria) £1,500.00 £0.00 04/09/2023 

   

Total 
Requested Total Approved  

   £8,126.00 £3,696.00  

      
2023/24 Facilities Grants    

Organisations Project/Event/Activity Outcome Requested Awarded/Status 
Date 
Awarded 

Hills Cafe 
Community Toilet 
Refurbishment 

Declined 
(did not 
meet 
criteria) £2,400.00 £0.00 14/07/2023 

   

Total 
Requested Total Approved  

   £2,400.00 £0.00  

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Buckinghamshire Council 

HIGH WYCOMBE TOWN COMMITTEE 

Work Programme –  
 

Title & Subject Matter Meeting / Date to 
be taken Contact Officer 

CIL Monies Update Nov  John Callaghan 

Special Expenses Nov Fiorella 

   

   

   

   

Meeting contact officer: Iram Malik, 01494 421204, iram.malik@buckinghamshire.gov.uk         
Work Programme Updated: 13 September 2023 

Page 13

Agenda Item 11

mailto:iram.malik@buckinghamshire.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	High Wycombe Town Committee Agenda
	Membership:
	Webcasting notice


	2 MINUTES OF LAST MEETING
	10 SPECIAL EXPENSES
	Introduction
	Special Expenses Q1 Forecast 2023/24
	Commentary on variances
	Impact on Working Balances

	Appendix A

	11 WORK PROGRAMME

